Nickoli Brummond

From: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Nickoli Brummond

Cc: Albert Rodriguez; Rebecca Moore; Ames Houghtby

Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote#

23534, Mortech Job# 014118)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Nickoli,

This order is for a Refrigerated 20’ Container. It is not a hitch-able trailer.
The racks used inside the container are mobile on casters.
Here’s some additional photos from our website for clarity — Ready Response Morgue System

Let me know if you have any questions or give me a call anytime,

Mortech Mobile Morgue Trailer System (Standard) -
KCON - 20 Ft Refrigerated Storage Container 16 Body Capacity.

Includes

USED GENERATOR

- NEW 115v GENERATOR TO POWER LIFT AT REMOTE SITES
- INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR (REAR BY DOOR) LIGHTS

- INSIDE OUTLET

- FLAT FLOORING

Storage

4 EACH - IR26401 4 TIER MOBILE RACKS

16 EACH - JC026 STAINLESS STEEL BODY TRAYS

1 EACH - JB026 BODY CARRIER

1 EACH - JD026 CRADLE SYSTEM

1 EACH - IR0002 RAMP

4 EACH - 7666 LEFT AND RIGHT LOCKING BRACKETS

Thank you,

Alexandria Gonzales
Project Manager
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From: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore@mortechmfg.com>; Ames
Houghtby <ahoughtby@tehamaso.org>

Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job# 014118)



Good Afternoon,

We are just confirming that this is a trailer and not a refrigerated container, please specify as we were anticipating
a mobile morgue trailer. Please advise, thank you for your time.

Nickoli Brummond

Tehama County Sheriff’s Office
22840 Antelope Boulevard
RO BOX 729

Red Bluff, CA 96080

OFFICE: (530) 528-8979 X 2

From: Nickoli Brummond

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore@mortechmfg.com>
Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job# 014118)

Please see attached signed project submittal.

Nickoli Brummond

Tehama County Sheriff’s Office
22840 Antelope Boulevard
P.O. Box 729

Red Bluff, CA 96080

OFFICE: (530) 528-8979 X 2
nbrummond@tehamaso.org

From: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore @mortechmfg.com>
Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job# 014118)




Hi Nickoli,
Thank you for the shipping questionnaire!
Please sign and approve the drawings attached so we can release this order to fabrication.

Let us know if you have any questions,

Thankyou,

Alexandria Gonzales
Project Manager
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From: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore@mortechmfg.com>
Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job# 014118)

If you need anything else please let me know.

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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore@mortechmfe.com>
Subject: RE: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job# 014118)

Hi Nickoli,
Following up on your Morgue Trailer System order, attached are the technical drawings for the cadaver storage equipment.
Please sign and return the drawings so we can begin fabrication of your order.

Let me know if you have any questions.



Thank you,

Alexandria Gonzales
Project Manager
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From: Alexandria Gonzales <agonzales@mortechmfg.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:10 PM

To: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Cc: Albert Rodriguez <albert.rodriguez@mortechmfg.com>; Rebecca Moore <rebecca.moore@mortechmfg.com>
Subject: FW: Tehama County Sheriff's Office - Morgue Trailer System (PO# 428539, Quote# 23534, Mortech Job#
014118)

Hi Nickoli,

Thank you for your patience with our response. Your order has been processed and we anticipate releasing the order to our
production schedule soon.

Once your order is scheduled for production, we will be able to confirm an estimated shipping date.

Please note that production times may vary depending on the current schedule and the equipment ordered.

Please complete the attached Shipping Questionnaire to ensure a smooth delivery of your order once completed.
And please advise the correct email for AP/invoicing once the order has been shipped.

Let us know if you have any questions.

We appreciate your order and thank you for choosing Mortech!

Alexandria Gonzales
Project Manager
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From: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Madeline Hernandez <salesadmin@mortechmfg.com>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order Approved

Madeline,

I thought we purchased this with the trailer. Please see attached purchase order from March 19th.
Unless you have something different please let me know. Thank you.



Nickoli Brummond

Tehama County Sheriff's Office
22840 Antelope Blvd

P.O. Box 490

Red Bluff, CA 96080

OFFICE: (530) 528-8979
nbrummond@tehamaso.org

From: Nickoli Brummond <nbrummond@tehamaso.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Fernando Yanez <fernando.yanez@mortechmfg.com>; Madeline Hernandez
<salesadmin@mortechmfg.com>

Cc: Ames Houghtby <ahoughtby@tehamaso.org>

Subject: Purchase Order Approved

Good Morning Guys,

Please see the approved purchase order for the Mobile Morgue Trailer. If you need anything else, please let me
know.

Nickoli Brummond

Tehama County Sheriff’s Office
22840 Antelope Boulevard
P.O. Box 729

Red Bluff, CA 96080

OFFICE: (530) 528-8979 X 1
nbrummond@tehamaso.org




